Finance & Administration

Lynda Lowry

CFO & Director July 14, 2016

Ex Cificio City Clerk

Ex Cfficio Treasurer

Boise City Hall Dear Bidder,

150 N. Capitol Boulevard

Mailing Address Notice of Intent to Award Contract: SFB 16-249; Underground Storage Tank Removal; Boise

P O. Box 500 Airport

Boise, Idaho 83701-0500

Phone Thank you for your response to the above referenced SFB 16-249.

208/384-3722

Fax This letter is to notify you that the City has reviewed all bids and are recommending the bid be

208/388-4777 . . . .
awarded to the lowest responsive bidder, Jim Buffington.

TDD/TTY

800/377-3529 . . . . . .. . .
Thank you for your interest in meeting the needs of the City of Boise. Your participation in the

Web

process is appreciated.

www cityofboise.org
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